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Dorothy Menasco 

From: Loson, Kristalyn J. [KJLoson@Venable.com] 

Sent: 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl. us 
cc: Lee, Tony S. 

Subject: 

Attachments: DC3DOCS1#273671 -VI -DeltaCom,_Project-Eagle_Florida_(FL)_Notice_of_Consummation.PDF 

Dear Florida Public Service Commission Clerk: 

Please find attached a Notice of Consummation to confirm the closing and consummation of the indirect 
transfer of control of DeltaCom, Inc.; Interstate FiberNet, Inc.; and Business Telecom, Inc. from 
ITC"DeltaCom, Inc. to EarthLink, Inc. 

This electronic filing is being submitted by Tony S.  Lee and Kristalyn J. Loson whose information is below: 

Tony S. Lee 

Kristalyn J. Loson 

Venable LLP 

575 7th Street, NW 

Washington, D.C. 20004 

Tel: (202) 344-4000 

Fax: (202) 344-8300 

This electronic filing relates to Docket No. 951231-Tl, Docket No. 890365-Tl, Docket No. 961038-TX. 
Docket No. 910902-Tl, and Docket No. 970486-TX. 

The parties on whose behalf the electronic filing is submitted are ITC"DeltaCom, Inc. and EarthLink, Inc 

The total number of pages in the attached document is 1 

Please contact Kristalyn Loson at (202) 344-4522 or Tony Lee at (202) 344-8065 should you have any 
questions regarding this electronic filing. 

<<DC3DOCS1#273671 -VI -DeltaCom---Project-Eagle_Florida_(FL)_Notice-of-Consummation.PDF>> 

Kristalyn J. Losonl Associate I Venable LLP 
t 202.344.4522 I f 202.344.8300 
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KJLoson@Venable.com I www.VenabIe.com 
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Tuesday, December 21, 2010 4 5 7  PM 

Notice of Consummation -Transfer of the Indirect Control of DeltaCom, Inc; Interstate FiberNet, Inc.; and Business 
Telecom, Inc. to EarthLink, Inc. 

U.S. Treasury Circular 230 Notice: Any tax advice contained in this communication 

and cannot be used, for the purpose of (a) avoiding penalties that may be imposed under the 

Code or by any other applicable tax authority; or (b) promoting, marketing or 

7 p  " I ! LJ i 4 [ ).~, *' : :- ;, -~ *', ~ : (including any attachments) was not intended or written to be used, 
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recommending to another party any tax-related matter addressed herein. We provide this 
disclosure on all outbound e-mails to assure compliance with new standards of 
professional practice, pursuant to which certain tax advice must satisfy requirements as to 
form and substance. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  
This electronic mail transmission may contain confidential or privileged information. If 
you believe you have received this message in error. please notify the sender by reply 
transmission and delete the message without copying or disclosing it. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  
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December 2 1,20 10 

SUBMITTED VIA EMAIL 

Ann Cole 
Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Re: Notice of Consummation - Transfer of the Indirect Control of DeItaCom. Inc., 
Interstate FiberNet, Inc. ; and Business Telecom, Inc. to EarthLink, Inc. 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

ITC”DeltaCom, Inc. (“ITC”) and EarthLink, Inc. (“EarthLink”), by the undersigned 
counsel, hereby file this Notice of Consummation with the Florida Public Sewice Commission 
(“Commission”) to confirm the closing and consummation of the indirect transfer of control of 
DeltaCom, Inc. (“DeltaCom”), Interstate FiberNet, Inc. (“IFN”), and Business Telecom, Inc. (“BTI”) 
from ITC to EarthLink on December 8,2010. Notification of this transaction was filed with the 
Commission on October 7,20 10. 

Should you have any questions with respect to this matter, please do not hesitate to contact 
us. 

Respectfully submitted, 

Tony S. Lee 
Kristalyn J. Loson 

Counsel to ITCADeltaCom, Inc. 

cc: D. Anthony Mastando (ITC”DeltaCom, Inc.) 
Mark J. O’Connor (Counsel to EarthLink, Inc.) 


